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1 84 FR 55235 (October 15, 2019). 
2 OMB issued its guidance memorandum on 

October 31, 2019. (See M–20–02, Guidance 
Implementing Executive Order 13891, Titled 
‘‘Promoting the Rule of Law Through Improved 
Agency Guidance Documents’’ (October 31, 2019) 
available at https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp- 
content/uploads/2019/10/M-20-02-Guidance- 
Memo.pdf) 

3 E.O. 13891 defines ‘‘guidance document’’ as ‘‘an 
agency statement of general applicability, intended 
to have future effect on the behavior of regulated 
parties, which sets forth a policy on a statutory, 
regulatory, or technical issue, or an interpretation 
of a statute or regulation.’’ 

be submitted as a Microsoft Word 
document or in a medium compatible 
with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) 
that is attached to an electronic mail 
message (email) or provided in the body 
of an email message. Comments about 
an agency that has submitted a 
compliance report scheduled for review 
by the Department must relate to the 
criteria for recognition cited in the 
senior Department official’s letter that 
requested the report, or in the 
Secretary’s appeal decision, if any. 
Comments about an agency that has 
submitted a petition for renewal of 
recognition must relate to the agency’s 
compliance with the Criteria for the 
Recognition of Accrediting Agencies, or 
the Criteria and Procedures for 
Recognition of State Agencies for the 
Approval of Vocational and Nurse 
Education as appropriate, which are 
available at http://www.ed.gov/admins/ 
finaid/accred/index.html. 

Only written material submitted by 
the deadline to the email address listed 
in this notice, and in accordance with 
these instructions, become part of the 
official record concerning agencies 
scheduled for review and are considered 
by the Department and NACIQI in their 
deliberations. 

A later Federal Register notice will 
describe how to register to provide oral 
comments at the Summer 2020 meeting 
regarding the recognition of a specific 
accrediting agency or State approval 
agency. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You may also 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1011c. 

Robert L. King, 
Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2020–04410 Filed 3–3–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Establishment of Online Portal for DOE 
Guidance Documents 

AGENCY: Office of the General Counsel, 
Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of online portal for 
agency guidance documents. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with an 
Executive Order and Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) 
Memorandum M–20–02, the U.S. 
Department of Energy (DOE) established 
an online portal for the public to access 
DOE guidance documents. The portal 
provides links to DOE program web 
pages containing guidance documents, 
as required by the Executive Order. 
DATES: The portal and associated link 
are currently active as of March 4, 2020. 
ADDRESSES: The portal may be found at 
energy.gov/guidance. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Matthew Ring, U.S. Department of 
Energy, Office of the General Counsel, 
Forrestal Building, GC–33, 1000 
Independence Avenue SW, Washington, 
DC 20585, (202) 586–2555, Email: 
Guidance@hq.doe.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Executive 
Order 13891, ‘‘Promoting the Rule of 
Law Through Improved Agency 
Guidance Documents,’’ 1 requires, 
among other things, that within 120 
days of the issuance of implementing 
guidance from OMB,2 agencies must 
establish an online database that 
contains or links to all agency guidance 
documents in effect. In accordance with 
E.O. 13891 and OMB’s implementing 
guidance, set forth in OMB 
Memorandum M–20–02, DOE 
established an online portal for the 
public to access DOE guidance 
documents. This portal may be found at 
energy.gov/guidance. DOE’s online 
guidance portal contains links to DOE 
program websites containing guidance 
documents, as that term is defined in 
E.O. 13891.3 The portal also reiterates 
that: (1) The contents of the guidance 
documents found through the portal do 
not have the force and effect of law and 

are not legally binding, except as 
authorized by law or as incorporated 
into a contract, and (2) these documents 
are intended only to provide clarity to 
the public regarding existing 
requirements under statutes and 
regulations administered by DOE. 

In accordance with E.O. 13891 and 
OMB Memorandum M–20–02, any 
existing DOE guidance document or 
associated web page that is not currently 
included in the online portal may, 
without further notice, be included in 
the online portal on or before June 27, 
2020. Any existing DOE guidance 
document or associated web page not 
included in the online portal by that 
date will be re-issued according to the 
procedures in E.O. 13891. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on February 27, 
2020. 
Daniel Cohen, 
Assistant General Counsel for Legislation, 
Regulation and Energy Efficiency. 
[FR Doc. 2020–04439 Filed 3–3–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings 

Take notice that the Commission has 
received the following Natural Gas 
Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings: 

Docket Numbers: CP18–102–001. 
Applicants: Cheyenne Connector, 

LLC. 
Description: Amendment to 

Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity of Cheyenne Connector, LLC. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5032. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: CP18–103–001. 
Applicants: Rockies Express Pipeline 

LLC. 
Description: Amendment to 

Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity of Rockies Express Pipeline 
LLC. 

Filed Date: 2/24/20. 
Accession Number: 20200224–5151. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–546–000. 
Applicants: Vector Pipeline L. P. 
Description: Annual Fuel Use Report 

for 2019 of Vector Pipeline L. P. under 
RP20–546. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5088. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–547–000. 
Applicants: Algonquin Gas 

Transmission, LLC. 
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Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: NRA 
Name Change Cleanup GenOn to Canal 
to be effective 3/27/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5101. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–548–000. 
Applicants: Viking Gas Transmission 

Company. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: Annual 

LMCRA—Spring 2020 to be effective 
4/1/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5147. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–516–001. 
Applicants: Gulf South Pipeline 

Company, LLC. 
Description: Tariff Amendment: 

Amendment to Docket No. RP20–516– 
000 to be effective 4/1/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5029. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–549–000. 
Applicants: Rover Pipeline LLC. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Housekeeping on 2–26–20 to be 
effective 3/27/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5025. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–550–000. 
Applicants: Midcontinent Express 

Pipeline LLC. 
Description: Compliance filing 

Annual Report of Operational Purchases 
and Sales 2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5038. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–551–000. 
Applicants: Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: EPCR 

Semi-Annual Adjustment—Spring 2020 
to be effective 4/1/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5045. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
Docket Numbers: RP20–552–000. 
Applicants: Texas Eastern 

Transmission, LP. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Negotiated Rates—EcoEnergy eff 
3–1–2020 to be effective 3/1/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5049. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/9/20. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the links or querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 

385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. 
Protests may be considered, but 
intervention is necessary to become a 
party to the proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: February 26, 2020. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2020–04396 Filed 3–3–20; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

Take notice that the Commission 
received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER10–1910–020; 
ER10–1911–020. 

Applicants: Duquesne Light 
Company, Duquesne Power, LLC. 

Description: Notice of Change in 
Status of the Duquesne MBR Sellers. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5206. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/17/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–1960–002. 
Applicants: Tenaska Pennsylvania 

Partners, LLC. 
Description: Notification of Change in 

Status of Tenaska Pennsylvania 
Partners, LLC. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5212. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/18/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER18–2513–003. 
Applicants: Midcontinent 

Independent System Operator, Inc. 
Description: Report Filing: 2020–02– 

21_Errata to Compliance Filing to 
Address Self-Fund to be effective N/A. 

Filed Date: 2/21/20. 
Accession Number: 20200221–5108. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/13/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–609–001. 
Applicants: Ohio Power Company, 

AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc., 
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 

Description: Compliance filing: Ohio 
Power submits Compliance filing in 
Docket No. ER20–609 (Buckeye ILDSA) 
to be effective 2/14/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5084. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/18/20. 

Docket Numbers: ER20–1072–000. 
Applicants: Midcontinent 

Independent System Operator, Inc., 
ALLETE, Inc. 

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 
2020–02–25_SA 3411 SRC–SWLP 
Construction Agreement (Nemadji) to be 
effective 2/26/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5149. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/17/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1073–000. 
Applicants: SR Terrell, LLC. 
Description: Baseline eTariff Filing: 

MBR Application to be effective 
4/25/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5163. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/17/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1074–000. 
Applicants: Marsh Landing LLC. 
Description: Initial rate filing: Filing 

of Black Start Agreement to be effective 
4/26/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5166. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/17/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1075–000. 
Applicants: California Independent 

System Operator Corporation. 
Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 

2020–02–25 CPM Soft Offer Cap 
Initiative to be effective 6/1/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/25/20. 
Accession Number: 20200225–5168. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/17/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1076–000. 
Applicants: Emera Maine. 
Description: Tariff Cancellation: 

Notice of Termination of 
Interconnection Agreement—ReEnergy 
Fort Fairfield LLC to be effective 
2/24/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5040. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/18/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1077–000. 
Applicants: Emera Maine. 
Description: Tariff Cancellation: 

Notice of Termination of Expired 
Service Agreement—ReEnergy Fort 
Fairfield LLC to be effective 2/24/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5042. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/18/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1078–000. 
Applicants: Midcontinent 

Independent System Operator, Inc., 
Ameren Illinois Company. 

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 
2020–02–26_Ameren Illinois Company 
Att O Materials & Supplies filing to be 
effective 6/1/2020. 

Filed Date: 2/26/20. 
Accession Number: 20200226–5059. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 3/18/20. 
Docket Numbers: ER20–1079–000. 
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